3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


From: Hari Rama Varma

To: Hari Rama Varma

Subject: Fwd: Invoice for Completed Order CRN99766161
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:09:14 PM
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---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Porter <no-reply@theporter.in>

Date: Tue, 18 Jan, 2022, 4:06 pm

Subject: Invoice for Completed Order CRN99766161
To: <hariramavarma@gmail.com>

Invoice/ Consignment note

Fare Payable : ¥ 379

Hello Hari Rama Varma

Thanks for using our services. Looking forward to serve you again

Booking ID Date

CRN99766161 18 Jan 22



mailto:hariramavarma@gmail.com

mailto:hari@shipmentsolutions.in

mailto:no-reply@theporter.in

mailto:hariramavarma@gmail.com

https://z073lyz9.r.us-east-1.awstrack.me/L0/https:%2F%2Fporter.in%2F%2Fahoy%2Fmessages%2FMWzgIN0Tkzxw579DUy4z3Ab1boL6eXgK%2Fclick%3Fsignature=7d55f8c2695545999e91cc8f66baf98b0c85d187%26url=https%253A%252F%252Fporter.in%253Futm_campaign%253Dsend_invoice%2526utm_medium%253Demail%2526utm_source%253Dcustomer_mailer/1/0100017e6cc2baec-f16e897d-ac23-470f-93de-f5a4737b58ef-000000/D8jMN8tfv9Ott9kwHArtYuVbpA8=253
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Invoice/ Consignment note

Fare Payable: ¥ 379

Booking ID Date
CRN99766161 18 Jan 22
Chennai ® Pickup Location
Cl&&tem6v1 Tamil Nadu, 18/Jan/2022 02:59 PM
Sriperumbudur Padur, Kelambakkam, Tamil Nadu 603103, India
MeLBLLSTT
Guduvancheri
Fo(heum(epCaifl Y
Map data©2022  Dropoff Location

Fare Payable
X379

Trip Fare
X 378.32

Total Porter Credits ...

0.0

Consignor Name
Hari Rama Varma
N/A

Consignee Name

Suresh Prabhu SBI Global

Nature of Goods
Books / Stationery / ...

Loose

Smartshift Logistics
Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

7y +91 02244104404
= info@porter.in

https://porter.in

Tamil Nadu, 18/Jan/2022 03:55 PM

Karumuttu Center, Old No 498, New Number 634, Anna Salai, Satya Murthy Nagar, Teynampet,
Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600035, India

N. Anandharaj
2 Wheeler | TN-10-BB-8500

Porter Fare X378.28
Fare Without Tax X 378.32
CGST Tax(2.5%) 0.0
SGST Tax(2.5%) 0.0
Sub Total X 378.32

Happy to complete your trip at promised fare

'

Disclaimer: Inputs relating to consignment, consignor and consignee
information are provided by the user.

We hereby declare that Input Tax Credit of Capital Goods, input and Input
Services, used for providing transportation services has not been taken by
us

Please visit https://porter.in/terms-of-service for applicable T&C

Consignor Details

Hari Rama Varma | Address Not Available
GSTIN no: Not Available

Address: Signature on
behalf of porter
Smartshift Logistics Solutions Pvt. Ltd (Porter)

No. 33, Ground Floor, Velachery Road, Little

mount, Saidapet, Chennai - 600015

GST category: Goods Transport Agency

GSTIN no. 33AAGCR8772D1Z9 | SAC code: 996791 | CIN: U74999MH2014PTC306120 | PAN: AAGCR8772D









Unavailable image

Pickup Location






Tamil Nadu, 18/Jan/2022 02:59 PM
Padur, Kelambakkam, Tamil Nadu 603103, India

Dropoff Location
Tamil Nadu, 18/Jan/2022 03:55 PM

Karumuttu Center, Old No 498, New Number 634, Anna
Salai, Satya Murthy Nagar, Teynampet, Chennai, Tamil Nadu
600035, India

N. Anandharaj
2 Wheeler | TN-10-BB-8500

Fare Payablc Porter Fare 3378.28

3379
Fare Without Tax 378.32

Trip Fare
¥ 378.32

Sub Total 3 378.32

Happy to complete your trip at

) promised fare
Total Porter Credits ...

0.0

Consignor Name
Hari Rama Varma

N/A

Consignee Name

Suresh Prabhu SBI Global

Nature of Goods
Books / Stationery / ...

Loose

Disclaimer: Inputs relating to consignment, consignor and consignee information are provided by the user.

We hereby declare that Input Tax Credit of Capital Goods, input and Input Services, used for providing
transportation services has not been taken by us

Please visit https://porter.in/terms-of-service for applicable T&C

Consignor Details
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Hari Rama Varma
Address Not Available
GSTIN no: Not Available

Smartshift Logistics Solutions Pvt. Ltd. Signature on behalf of porter
+91 02244104404
info@porter.in

GST category: Goods Transport Agency

GSTIN no. 33AAGCR8772D1Z9 | SAC code: 996791 | CIN: U74999MH2014PTC306120 | PAN: AAGCR8772D

Smartshift Logistics Solutions Pvt. Ltd (Porter) No. 33, Ground Floor, Velachery Road, Little mount, Saidapet,
Chennai - 600015

Download Mobile App Follow Us On

info@porter.in | 44104410 | www.porter.in | Terms of Service

Porter has sent this email to you because your subscription preferences indicate that you
want to receive alerts on this email address.

Click here to unsubscribe
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